

Gail Rogers

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 08 October 2021 14:07
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Evidence requested
Attachments: FB comments.docx; Tweet_100921.PNG
Importance: High

Hi [REDACTED]

I've put everything together in one email for ease.

1. [REDACTED] and JS recent comments on the LO Facebook page – attached word doc.
In the interest of impartiality the compiler has included all by [REDACTED] and JS in this year. Most of [REDACTED] are not framed as direct attacks (compared to JS which clearly are). However there is 0 engagement from either on positive posts (good news, events etc.) and high critical engagement on any post relating to a BCC update. **[REDACTED] and JS often support ('like') each other's' posts and others that are critical too.**
2. [REDACTED] recent Tweet – call for parents who want to join her in legal action [REDACTED]
3. [REDACTED] FOIs – over 30 in 2021. Latest 2 this week. [REDACTED]
[REDACTED])
4. JS: 04/10/21 https://www.bristolpost.co.uk/news/bristol-news/questions-over-who-charge-bristols-6006886?utm_source=linkCopy&utm_medium=social&utm_campaign=sharebar
names as Bristol campaigner
5. JS FOIs [Jen Smith - Freedom of Information requests - WhatDoTheyKnow](#)
Re the FOI about SENCO Sharepoint site – this was received just after [REDACTED] requested access to the site and was refused on the grounds that not a SENDCO (site set up for professionals)
6. 26/07/21 [Campaigner questions Bristol mayor's commitment to disability rights - Bristol Live \(bristolpost.co.uk\)](#)
7. JS' on line magazine <https://chopsybaby.com/magazine/bristol-send-crisis-shows-little-signs-of-improvement-for-families/>

Hope this is helpful. I am free to talk if helpful

Best wishes
[REDACTED]